

# Prakash Krishnan

## Profile

I am a bilingual (English & French) media practitioner, scholar and educator I teach and use essay writing, podcasting, filmmaking, storytelling, and curating for community learning. I research and have published on the relationships between media artifacts and marginalization via colonial, community, and social media archives.

## Experience

September 2019 - Current

### Teaching & Research Assistant *Concordia University & McGill University*

- Teaching tutorials for COMS 205 – Effective Communication and COMS 284 – Moving Images I;
- Performing various research duties on:
  - Ageing and media for ACT (Ageing+Communication+Technology);
  - Racism in Canadian industrial film archives for Archive/Counter-Archive;
  - Disability in media for Critical Disability Studies Working Group (Milieux Institute);
  - Black cultural education for the Department of Integrated Studies in Education (McGill).

November 2017 – Present

### Workshop Facilitator & Speaker *Freelance*

- Delivering lectures, talks, workshops, and panel presentations on a variety of topics including diversity and inclusion, race and anti-racism, research-creation, media production, writing and editing.

November 2017 – February 2019

### Technical Writer / Marketing Assistant *Power Factors*

- Executed new record keeping procedures; tested software and wrote release notes scripts;
- Marketed to US and European wind and solar energy markets; created marketing materials; managed website, social media, and customer relations.

August 2016 – November 2017

### Copywriter / Editor *Freelance*

- Wrote copy and developed marketing materials including print, web, and video promotional materials;
- Performed post-production caption editing for Netflix, Disney, HBO, Sony, Fox, and others.

## Education

Sept 2019 - Current

### M.A. Media Studies

Concordia University

Sept 2018 – Aug 2019

### Gr.Dip. Communication Studies

Concordia University

## Skills

- Workshop facilitation;
- Community education;
- Research, writing, editing;
- Media production;
- Admin and organization.

## Interests

I have been shortlisted for prestigious research awards including SSHRC and FRQSC.

My artworks have been shown across Montreal and Toronto.

I produce, edit, and co-host *Do The Kids Know*, a podcast on race and media in Canada.

## Contact

800 rue Sainte-Marguerite  
Montréal, Québec H4C 2X6  
(514) 583-3741

[prakash-krishnan@live.com](mailto:prakash-krishnan@live.com)

[prakashkrishnan.com](http://prakashkrishnan.com)

[linkedin.com/in/prakris](https://www.linkedin.com/in/prakris)